TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE

Melissa Cordeiro, Town Clerk

10 Court Street

Bristol, RI 02809

Tel. 401-253-7000

Fax. 401-253-2647
Email:Mcordeiro@bristolri.gov

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Bristol Town Council

From: Melissa Cordeiro, Town Clerk

Date: December 30, 2025

Re: Baba Sushi- Non Renewal of Liquor License

This memorandum is submitted in support of a request for Town Council consideration to
reduce the authorized number of Class BV liquor licenses from thirty-three (33) to thirty-
two (32).

The Town Clerk’s Office confirms that Baba Sushi did not submit an application to
renew its Class BV liquor license for the current licensing period. Initial renewal notices
were mailed in August, consistent with the Town’s annual renewal process. Consecutive
follow-up notices were mailed in October to multiple addresses on file for the licensee.
No response or renewal application was received.

In addition, the Clerk’s Office has confirmed that Baba Sushi no longer operates a
business at 205 Thames Street. The building is currently vacant and listed for lease.

As a result of the non-renewal and closure of the business at this location, the associated
Class BV liquor license is no longer active.

The Town Clerk’s Office respectfully requests that this matter be referred to the Town
Solicitor’s Office for preparation of a first-reading ordinance for Town Council
consideration at the January 28, 2026 meeting

Respectfully,

Melissa Cordeiro
Town Clerk



